

HUGGATE PARISH COUNCIL

Councillors are hereby summoned to a Meeting of the Council to be held on
Tuesday 17th March 2020 at 7pm at JuliArnos Meeting Room

At the start of the meeting there will be a public session to enable parishioners of Huggate to ask questions of, and make comments to, the Parish Council. Questions not answered at this meeting will be answered in writing to the person asking the question, or may appear as an agenda item for the next meeting.

Please let the Clerk know at clerk-huggate@outlook.com / 07789865792 if you will be attending the meeting.

7.00pm Public Question Time

This section (at the Chairperson's discretion may last up to 15 minutes) is not part of the formal meeting of the Council and minutes will not be produced. Public Bodies (admissions to meetings) Act 1960 s 1 extended by the LG Act 1972 s 100.

AGENDA

1. To accept apologies for absence and to accept George Fuller's resignation (received 21.2.20)
2. Cllr Mark Blakeston, Driffield Town Council, will be in attendance to discuss the Yorkshire Wold Ranger Way
3. To approve the Minutes of the council meeting held on 18th February 2020
4. To receive any Declarations of interest in respect of any Agenda item
5. Matters Arising not covered in agenda items
6. Review Last meeting's actions
7. Finance – AP to provide update on current financial situation
 - a. To agree a payment of 20 hours to the clerk for February
 - b. To agree a payment of £45.60 to HMRC for clerk's tax
 - c. To agree a payment of £57.65 for clerk's expenses and supplies
8. Discuss the planning emails
9. Appoint an independent auditor
10. Agree a date for the annual village meeting
11. Questionnaire – gather completed questionnaires, agree how these will be analysed and actioned
12. Speed Deterrent Update – update on any response received from Cllr Hammond or ERYC
13. First Responder Training – Abby to update on any feedback from Yorkshire Ambulance Service, progress will depend on questionnaire result

14. Swing update – Jill/Abby to update on quotes received and agree whether to submit funding application. Progress could depend on questionnaire result.
15. Check on bulbs planted in the Autumn, any progress?
16. Village Taskforce Walkabout 3rd April 2020 – identify any issues that need addressing by ERYC
17. Future events
18. Mail - any other action required
 - a) 14.2.20 Rural Team, ERYC VE day 75th anniversary community fund
 - b) 28.2.20 Cabinet Newsletter from ERYC (emailed to HPC 1.3.20)
 - c) 6.3.20 Forward Planning, ERYC - Alamein Barracks Draft Masterplan SPD consultation (emailed to HPC 8.3.20)
19. Items for Huggate News
20. Items for next Agenda



Clerk – Abby Popely